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From: Housing Fem Dau <Fem.Dau@npws.gov.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 29 March 2023 10:07 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: EPA Notification – Licence Application/Review Received EPA043994 
 
Ref: P1193-01 EPA043994 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please find below the nature conservation recommendations on the above referral. 
 
While screening for Appropriate Assessment and in terms of consideration of the effects of nitrogen 

deposition on bog ecosystems, in particular, it appears that the applicants did not consider the 

cumulative effects of nitrogen emissions from the proposed development to be licenced in 

conjunction with other emissions in the locality including agriculture, transport and other sources. 

 
This should be addressed by the EPA licence assessment process. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
----- 
Edel Griffin 
Executive Officer 
—— 
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta 
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt  
Development Applications Unit 
Oifigí an Rialtais  
Government Offices 
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 
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